
Ferguson, Eric 

From: Welty, Kelly <Kelly.Welty@cao.sbcounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: Fermin, Michael 
Subject: General Fund request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this is a phishing or malicious email, please contact the DA HelpDesk 
immediately for assistance. 
Hi Mike, below is an excerpt from the CAO's Office of Legislative Affairs summary of State budget impacts. Will the DA 
be asking for $500K in additional discretionary general funding, or have you already incorporated these costs within your 
budget? Thanks! 

District Attorney 
AB 2542, the California Racial Justice Act — AB 2542 was chaptered on 9/30/20, and it requires law 
enforcement to collect race information. This information is not currently captured in the District Attorney's case 
management system. Funding impact: $500,000 discretionary general funding for a system 
enhancement. 
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• 
County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender. 
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